# MAISEMORE PARISH COUNCIL



Due to the Current Covid 19 Pandemic and The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 ("the 2020 Regulations") which came in to force on 4 April. As advised by the National Association of Local Councils (NALC). The parish council has no legal obligation to hold its Annual Parish Council Meeting in May 2020, all current positions, reviews and groups will be carried forward until May 2021.

Therefore Maisemore Parish Council will be holding a meeting on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> May 2020 at 7.00pm via videoconferencing, using Zoom.

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74098838353?pwd=YUIOVktGVjBra3JzUUFuZ1lyTEtBQT09

Meeting ID: 740 9883 8353

Password: 6Lk6gU

Residents are invited to give their views and to question the Parish Council on issues on the Agenda; additionally they can, at the discretion of the Chairman, raise issues for future consideration. There will be a time limited of 10 minutes in total.

Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting.

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declaration of Interests.
  - a. Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interest.
  - b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
  - c. To declare any prejudicial interest in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
  - d. To consider Councillor's Dispensation requests.
- 3. To Confirm the Minutes of Maisemore Parish Council Meeting Held On 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2020.
- 4. To Receive The Report From The Internal Auditor, To Approve The Governance Statement and the Accounts For 2020/2020.

Deferred due to the Covid 19 pandemic, the publication date for final audited accounts for local councils will move from 30 September to 30 November 2020.

- 5. Finance.
  - a. To Consider Invoices for Payment.
  - b. To Ratify Payments made between meetings.
  - c. Financial Report.
  - d. To Consider Parish Council Insurance.
- 6. Correspondence.

Suspension of green Waste Collection.

Free Adult Education & Training Courses

- 7. The Parish Council's Response to Covid 19 Pandemic.
- 8. Planning.

- a. For Consideration.
  - i. 20/00347/FUL Cotswold View Old Road Maisemore Gloucester.
- b. To Ratify The Comments For Applications and Appeals Submitted Since The Last Meeting.
  - i. 20/00287/FUL | Agricultural Building to house machinery | Overton Farm Maisemore Gloucester Gloucestershire GL2 8HR. The council objected to the application.
  - ii. 20/00270/FUL Overton Farm Maisemore Gloucester Gloucestershire GL2 8HR | Retrospective application for the erection of a cement storage silo. The council objected to the application.
  - iii. 20/00212/OUT | Outline planning application for the development of 8 dwellings etc. The council objected to the application.
- c. Decided by Tewkesbury Borough Council.

Permitted By TBC

19/01083/FUL Installation of a new access and dropped kerb 1 Severn Close Maisemore Gloucester Gloucestershire GL2 8ET

d. Appeal consultation18/01202/OUT- Part Parcel 3538 Church Road Maisemore Gloucester

## 9. Reports.

- a. Clerk.
- b. County Councillor.
- c. District Councillor.
- d. To update on speed reduction, village gateways and Rectory Farm Site.
- e. To update the council on the Maisemore Website Maintenance.
- f. Environmental Group, Hedges and Churchyard Maintenance.
- g. Flooding.

## 10. Councillors Reports and Items For Future Agenda.

Each councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.

### 11. Date of Next Meeting.